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From: Eric Jameson
To: Anya Gill; Dr. Hendrik Moller
Date: Thursday, 09 September, 1999 11:24:38
Subject: prototype testing for SODITRON tube / MEN 16G

Thanks for providing a translation of the CEA Report.

In the text of the original application, there was reference to a fire test performed on the MEN, where it
passed a 1 hour temperature test at 400C.

Were any other tests as identified in ISO 2919, "Sealed Radioactive Sources - Classification"
performed? If yes, please provide that information.

I thought this information might have been contained in the parts of the CEA test report I could not make
out.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks,

Eric T. Jameson
Principal Environmental Radiation Specialist
Radioactive Materials Program
voice: 404-362-2675
fax: 404-362-2653
e-mail:ejameson @ mail.dn r.state.ga. us


